

American Legion Sumter Post 15 34 South Artillery Drive

www.sumterpost15.com





Commander's

Call... Next Meeting: 7 October 2024 at 6:30 pm.

The regular meeting of Post 15 was held on 9 September 2024.

Commander Mixon welcomed 93 members and guests to our monthly meeting.

Pete Mixon offered a prayer.

Minutes of the August meetings were read and accepted.

New members and guests were introduced.

Opening Comments: South Carolina Baseball Hall of Fame to induct Wallie Jones on November 7th at Seawell Restaurant in Columbia. Tickets for the event are \$50.00

and can be purchased here at the Post. The USAF Concert Band and Singing Sergeants will be performing in Florence on October 18th at 7:30 pm. Tickets are required.

Auxiliary will be auctioning off a Comfort Throw starting in October and to be given away in December.

Commander Mixon then moved to committee reports.

Americanism: Program for the evening.

Baseball/Softball: No Report.

Scouts: All programs back from summer vacation. Accepting donations for drinks for the fair to be sold by the scouts during the fair.

Fair: 48 days before the fair and if you would like to work at the fair just notify fair chairman.

Home: Thanked everyone who was able to come out and help with the set-up for our meeting.

Legion Riders: Have had several rides and the meet and greet was a big success. A new legion member added to the riders group.

Public Service: No Report.

Publicity/ Historian: No Report.

Service Officer: No Report.

Membership: Is at 167 and is 49.85% of our goal of 335.

Post Everlasting: One member transferred to Post Everlasting during August: Walter E. McGee.

Adjutant: Fall conference will be October 24-27th and let me know if attending.

Program for the evening was Girls and Boys State.

Nancy Jordan introduced the girls in attendance from attending girls state and they spoke briefly of their experience at girl's state.

Philip Good introduced the boys in attendance from attending boys state and they spoke briefly of their experience at boy's state along with a slide show presentation.

Philip spoke of the opportunities for other programs offered by the American Legion. Such as Law Cadet Academy, Oratorical Competition.

Having no other business, the meeting was adjourned.

Commander, Mixon



From our Chaplain...

We had 1 member transferred to Post Everlasting in August: Walter E. McGee.

I am looking for volunteers for the Funeral detail. All veterans deserve a proper send off. Please call if you can assist rendering honors to our fallen comrades. If you know of the passing of any member, or a member who is ill or hospitalized please let me know. (803) 983-9546

Chaplain, Billy Thompson



From our Adjutant...

Everyone needs to reach out to veterans and invite them to join post 15. I encourage all members to go to the National Legion web page and join "mylegion.org". Once you register, you can view post newsletters, messages,

and a calendar of events. You can also renew your membership on-line.

Adjutant, Larry Lighthill

American Legion Auxiliary (ALA)
Unit 15 P.O. Box 2174,
Sumter, S.C. 29151



No Report

Next Meeting: 10/07/2024

Serving our Veterans in love, Ruby Williams-Times 803-316-4806 President